@

S

Regional Planning Commission
Kingston Springs, Tennessee

October 13, 2022
Meeting Packet






Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commaission
Meeting Agenda
October 13, 2022

Submittal Deadline Date: September 9, 2022

The meeting was called to order by at pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood
Tony Campbell
Tony Gross
Mike Hargis
Lauren Hill
Brian McCain
Mike Patenaude
Chuck Sleighter
Todd Verhoven

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong
John Lawless
Martha Brooke Perry

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.

4. Motion to approve October 5, 2022, Public Hearing meeting minutes.

5. Motion to approve October 5, 2022, Planning Commission meeting minutes




6. Motion to approve October 13, 2022, Planning Commission meeting agenda.

7. Community Input

8. Old Business

A. Golf Club of DBI — Site Plan Review for Pump House - Consideration of
expansion of Special Exception, upon approval of revised PUD Agreement and
filing of signed use and easement commitment letters/agreements.

B. Ellersly PUD Subdivision - Energy Fit Solutions, INC. — Update and Next Steps
a. Filing of Performance Bond with the Town of Kingston Springs
b. Execution of PUD Aereement

C. Roy B. McPherson - 115 E. Kingston Springs Road — Update and Next Steps
a. Consideration of Sewer Plan approval

9. New Business

A. Patel —121B Luvyben Hills Road
a. Change of Use from Restaurant to Liquor Store.
b. Consideration of revised Site Plan

B. Tyler Technologies — East Kingston Springs Road
1. Consideration of Site Plan.

Recess for Design Review Commilttee

2. Consideration of Design Review Committee approval of Building
Materials, Landscape Plan, and Photometric Plan

10. Other (For Discussion Only).

A. Setback Requirements
e Consideration of driveway and sidewalks within the zoning setbacks.
e Consideration of accessory uses within the setback, i.e., storage buildings,
sheds, carports, etc.
e Recommendation of Revisions to Zoning Ordinance to clarify location of
development within setbacks.




11. Motion to Adjourn.

The meeting was adjourned by

at

pm

Mike Patenaude
Planning Commission Chair

Jamie Dupré
City Recorder






Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
October 5, 2022 Public Hearing Meeting Minutes

A. Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order by Chair Patenaude at 6:00pm

B. Comment on recommendation to the Kingston Springs Board of
Commissioners to alter the Kingston Springs Growth Plan parcel list and
map to remove parcels related to the 1000-foot strip overlay Cheatham
County assigned to Hwy. 70 as well as developed parcels, and parcels lving in
the regulated floodplain outside the municipal boundary.

No comments received.

C. Motion to adjourn made by Tony Campbell, seconded by Tony Gross, and
passed unanimously.

Chair Patenaude adjourned the meeting at 6:01p.m.

Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder






Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
Special Called Meeting Minutes
October 5, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Chair Patenaude at 6:01pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood Present
Tony Campbell Present
Tony Gross Present
Mike Hargis Present
Lauren Hill Present
Brian McCain Present
Mike Patenaude Present
Chuck Sleighter Absent
Todd Verhoven Present

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong Present
John Lawless Present
Jennifer Noe Present

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.
Quorum declared by Chair Patenaude.

4. Motion to approve September 8, 2022, Planning Commission meeting minutes.
Motion to approve September 8, 2022, Planning Commission meeting minutes made by Tony
Campbell, seconded by Lauren Hill and passed unanimously.




5. Motion to approve October 5, 2022, Planning Commission meeting agenda.
Motion to approve October 5, 2022, Planning Commission meeting agenda made by Tony
Campbell, seconded by Tony Gross, and passed unanimously.

6. Community Input
None

7. Old Business

A. Recommendation to the Kingston Springs Board of Commissioners to alter the
Kingston Springs Growth Plan parcel list and map to remove parcels related to
the 1000-foot strip overlay Cheatham County assigned to Hwy. 70 as well as
developed parcels, and parcels lving in the regulated floodplain outside the
municipal boundary.

City Planner Armstrong explained that several months ago Kingston Springs worked
through and approved an updated Growth Plan. Cheatham County met with county
and municipalities together to discuss the full updated Cheatham County Growth Plan
on Thursday, September 8", At that meeting it was disclosed that Cheatham County
has deemed 500’ on either side of Highway 70 as part of a County Commercial
Boundary. There are parcels in this County Commercial Boundary along Highway
70 that also lie within the Kingston Springs Growth Plan, and to avoid overlap the
parcels impacted by this boundary in our area would need to be removed from the
Kingston Springs Growth Plan. In addition, staff has reviewed additional parcels in
this area and would like to alleviate the hardship put on the residents in this area of
being referred to the KS Regional Planning Commission and the Cheatham County
Commission and the potential discrepancies between the zoning requirements of the
Town of Kingston Springs and Cheatham County. Also, much of this area contains
fully developed parcels, parcels with steep slope challenges, and parcels lying in the
regulated floodplain. Staff has readdressed the Kingston Springs Growth Plan and has
removed the impacted parcels reflected in the updated map and parcel list included in
tonight’s meeting packet. Motion to recommend to the Kingston Springs Board of
Commissioners to alter the Kingston Springs Growth Plan parcel list and map to
remove parcels related to the 1000-foot strip overlay Cheatham County assigned to
Hwy. 70 as well as developed parcels, and parcels lying in the regulated floodplain
outside the municipal boundary made by Tony Campbell, seconded by Tony Gross,
and passed unanimously.

8. New Business

A. None



9. Other (For Discussion Only).

A. None

10. Motion to Adjourn.

The meeting was adjourned by Chair Patenaude at 6:27pm

Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder






0
>

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

[Leifi ]

KINGSTON SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Date of Application: 08.22.22

Property Address/Location: South Harpeth Road
The Golf Club of DBI {David Yoder, CFO)

2 Ingram Boulevard, LaVergne TN 37089

Property Owner's Name:

Property Owner’s Address:
Secondary #:

Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: _615-287-4122
david.yoder@dbibeverage.com

Property Owner’s Email:
Applicant’s Name: Barge Cauthen & Associates, Inc. (Jeff Hooper, PE)

61‘5-356-991 1

Applicant’s Email: _jeff@bargecauthen.com Applicant’s Phone #:

“
Signature of Applicant: %&(/ . Signature of Owner:

SELECT ITEM BELOW TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION:

Residential:

Sketch Plan: $100 (34125)

Site Plan: $150 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $350 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $500 (34125)

Final Plat {(Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $150 (34125)

Final Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $300 (34125)

Final Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $350 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $150 {34125)

Commerclal: Other:
Concept Site Plan: $100 (34125) Rezone Request: $150 (34125)
Preliminary Plat: $500 (34125) Change of Use Request: $50 (34125)
Final Plat: $300 (34125) Conditional Use Review: $100 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision: $150 (34125) Final Plat Recording Fee: $50 (34125}

Construction Drawing Review: $500 (34125)
X__ Plan Review: $350 (34125)

X__ Design Review Committee Plan review (Commercial Construction): Pass Thru fee from consultant. All new
construction with the exception of single family and duplexes is subject to Design Review Pass Thru, including

multi-family and major subdivisions.

See Reverse Side for FINAL PLAT Requirements







a.A,

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

on 396 Spring Street
“'ngs Kingston Springs, TN 37082
eSSt 615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Date of Application: __8/31/22

Property Address/Location: 121A Luyben Hills Drive, Kingston Springs, TN

Property Owner’s Name: Sachin Patel

Property Owner’s Address: 121A Luyben Hills Drive, Kingston Springs, TN

Property Owner’s Primary Phone #; 848-219-9427 Secondary #:

Property Owner’s Email: sachinpatel83@yahoo.com

Applicant’s Name; Hayes & Sons Construction LP

Applicant’s Email: phayes8540@yahoo.com Applicant’s Phone #: 731-968-8540

Signature of Applicant: M% Signature of Owner:

SELECT ITEM BELOW TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION:

Residential:

Sketch Plan: $100 (34125)

Site Plan: $150 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Minor Sub =5 lots or less): $350 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $500 (34125)

Final Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $150 (34125)

Final Plat (Major Sub - 6 lots or more): $300 (34125)

Final Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $350 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision (Minor Sub — less than 5 lots): $150 (34125)

Commercial: Other:
Concept Site Plan: $100 (34125) Rezone Request: $150(34125)
Preliminary Plat: $500 (34125) x__ Change of Use Request: $50 (34125)
Final Plat: $300 (34125) Conditional Use Review: $100 (34125)
Final Recorded Plat Revision: $150 (34125) Final Plat Recording Fee: $50 (34125)

Construction Drawing Review: $500 (34125)
Plan Review: $350 (34125)

Design Review Commiittee Plan review {Commercial Construction): Pass Thru fee from consultant. All new
construction with the exception of single family and duplexes is subject to Design Review Pass Thru, including
multi-family and major subdivisions.

See Reverse Side for FINAL PLAT Requirements




3US JHL (WML TIRNAISGY L W) 4 LIS
QAVALSNTN ANY 38 ._._Eo..

B st WEHLSAIENGD T8
Deio edoswpueT )

leaye o I3
I, o s . . e o,

o Q‘V\S\ \ﬁlmu__‘_Z\U\\— A, ..Ir ztf.a _N,M._m SNYId WONLDMAIGHOD T i TAMUZIY NI QILONELSNOD SI

0o

"NOLUSISNYYL 3] 5 ml.“m
OMFTTFHOG HIM uzxﬂuﬁU\m_ﬁ___._m £l 0¥9/8¢ Iiping oS
DNINSIALD LM Eﬁazsueu oyday AIng Arcer

]

Bl0¢ §1 aunr
it Ny

QPO/¥E Lojeq wes
nydey Qng yB

i b T e A

8 i ¥~
RS v e SHEUON L A RO b b LTI % Ot
0'LZ jeRys 3 . v

Sif g 1UT0 LI SONGGS NOISOWY A GIAONSY 36 IS Mp0M IS iy &2iww W0y Setiiihey aane |1

AMYINVE AIES D
TSV IV 36 IG0M SN0 BTDINGES I.__S-._
o ATND IONTNIAR WS NMOLT CSHAD AR

NOUVTOT 0NV NOSIT SN0 AT IMNeS )

MATILIET, M AP e L M A G2 U
AL Bt MM . S AT ST LI 1 Il L ) L O

aTTMISH v
FEINOT IS T LT K O et 8 GIOVED B 1S SITRUS 6

U4 £ AYIAT INONYIID
y ¥ 30IAOYd "INOH ONISIXT 01 30IA¥3S 30A0NS ONY
- JONYFS YIMIS ONILSIXT OL LIDINNOD 0L NOIOVHINOD

= PP Ane 2 (P s Svicon Dweiet Mel mbat) 3 00n s
Wl ¥ P 1

W3 T D NI AL 2 ) a0l

UM B $VO ks TRWIAE ¥ vy i S,

5107 314 OF SHOUDIMNDD Lite s e 4 ) vt o
GIHNOR ST MO I ONY o] TV gl I BEENDL e TR e e e Fl

IHAIS INLAH
ANVIROD ALTHIN Y3HONS Hith QIS T8 VW STUII I AD WOUVIOT B

N1 'sbujids uoysBupy
Jojua) [eloswwo?)
8Al( S|iiH uagAn Lz}
dg sbupdg uoysbury

il >ELAI._I.¢PQ -
e e e
i A ung A

AT S G T
SHOUVIOD JWIT AUIIUN SNOTHT N A LN W e
A AW SKOUVDIDY LIRALAN e M 31 AL Y

ETON LTI T
T MR STLMTGH 4 AT e,
b MR UT315 ¥ MOy NIXVI SHY NS St ND W8 4t W AR ) S ST e

AT A LBYIAGY 40 OTIMT.
AON 28V SRINFOUS INIIVIOY 1vai YNNI ¥ KIS W1 minianis w1 IINS MUOH ONEVHD T F(

JSOMN =

iy
N TN S SRS S IR A O ST S o
...n»l.[.un.r-.r:-ilta:u!nlc!.l

. \ 2 NOLLSISNY.L
FOWIE 40 INITINGIHOS ONY NOLYIOT
H04 UINMO INOH LM 31¥NIGYO0D

\ SSWATNI QIO

e U SION () 14915 GIFONT (11 (% BT M IKEND SN AGD 20 XM Nis
/ (L0-0"RISY) WSO U150 §14 5 i ¥ L i A (s S 108 10 T 01

TFal L

o
LR OAL NDIOWXT) o0 OO MITNL 554 19 XO Dot

L .x...c..._:ia..rn.in
v wat TR (11

P S S 01 s Sanon
e = e SN MIMINGD Tl 8

ONI& S

TIAID 9 SIN

WOUNISNOD (INT SOMINT Gl WO (T I W e SIPRT
GINNOF TH ) BTN L) AN S 8 S

WOwEtE 3
NIIN ONV VL ¥IIVM HOS JLNOMLAY ;
HUYM ONINYZAOD LOVINOD 0f maimwiinga ' \ b

D711

ﬂﬂrx.ra

L LS m e
e S

P SONMYYD STUON NvI7eS 135 a%.‘ il

. \ SIUNSVIN JOHINGD NGISOHT TV Ny wve Tieme (v sl
\ \ Y

.\A \ | ——] e il e

N A .
e RO Y A TR P TR M M l.._.-l_.er
M AN WD 1 Wi MR =3 AW P

STV B g NP 9 A e [P e

Sl paads
: ED?EFI“Q“?«J I3 IS LT AN

kY ydu gg 01




LTy

029, |

toz e tin

RW0Z S avor

P

2oz s: Eau

N1 'sBupds uoisBupy

8ALQ SIIIH uagAn Lz
dg sbupdg uojsBupy

0z=.1 3¥05

TTOHLNOD NOISOHT ANYNINN3Nd

e
IS WA S oy B iy

B e

D171 "ONIMIIANIONT

FINID QSN

N

.\._\: zm“.—L_.:.rrz..l._ _r___:s. J:s.r_____td :_n:
Y KL W =

AT TRl O e O T S
AJIvEIIL IDNAS LTS

‘SNOILV3d0 DZ.E.«...u..u JINIWWDT €
SY3dv 3d0ISNMOT @ 33N34 LIS IT9LSNI 2
LIX3/30NYAINT NOILINALENDD TI9LSNI 1

il |y
US UMM 1IVI b L 0L e
38 0L v Slerivrm WmiheD Mo T

I IR 1 L
b bl 4 T

N338 SYW SUCS IJTEVO0MI O NOUYZ
ONY 3US-NO SNIQVAD ANV OL 4O O31

AN AT N TR
Meplanele T Eis-ma 3R

QISVID IV T i S et WL T v iAo
WUTHTAT 40 HOINW ONY Q335 Hilm SITueis i TE (0 e ML i

Arteki i Cl G e T W

e (i
NOISOHI D3 ML 43 SY QINNDINIY ¥O LB 3@ Il LEdiLwaa (e ™

1hac g

L T
i g cadyr P
A 38 TebcuiZe TN

183003 NG

HOLIJSM 4WQ M) 404 3US NO TIGYINAY 38 LSO Lrle LIt ) at | 0 A Y F

WS e WO S il
INIMO3S ONY NOISOM3 N4 JIBISNOGSIH T8 OL QIIWOSIA 38 ©fmf wilealii srlhr & 2

NOISON3 1105 T0MINGD ATIALIIAIT Of WICL w1/ ONY QIAIIS QNY
'UIH2INA ‘G3ZLE34 30 TIVHS NOLLYLIOTFA JLVADICY ONXIVT Ixlut 10| HU 1113 AN TV L

TEOA Y WIS T WRNT




,0z=,1 335

v . A
1405 00S'0t = 3OYJSNIFND ~
0e-a 4405 Zev'i = <m&<.._.§§u9m i 5\ SNV MOUDTILENGD 35 HH| NG DG ¥ T 3
1eny = ¥ L) L
10F ‘w frn

6107 g1 aunr

i A313 10dS e
102 Az Jenbny — .
= L. G % e
b= =it ! 6D aa/v AIT3 10T X3
fror .n— i 7Y 1eeyg
b | *if 1oleQ 7l — S
4 |
m o] [ )
bk
o wanls pesadig
m AN g
e - - — HEURD Paradiig
- L5 "
N2 — ——GFE = mouny buluing
PO
= 3 119D37 Joyuo) uoIsCIT pud Huipimun
F-] [y ﬁ ! A
) c -
@
i S &
g o 3
3 §
o m N Aui"arG 10w
[72) N218 SYH STO5 T18YO0A] 4O NOUYEMIGYLS 1IN vl I [[Mwvinesst w11 fiy
K T © GNY 305-NO ONIYA ANY OL 40idd OITWISN 36 O) “rv ffaimeim iz misicin) o
] = 2 SINL VW I NOISONT iy MLl il il Him Al il
Qa — = IIADHd OL O3 NOUINMLSNOD IHL W/\atirms Aty WULIIMILSGT 1l ) SLvw 1
@ q 6 ML NHLIM SNOILYAIDO 1115 ONY IND T fi | 1 30iian iR e
= ) LATO8 SHL G WL AGT AL e 30 hTae ST (T
z o UMl (] mait (b LR ST BOs THLEMEL 4 W HOLOVAMSD MY T
- m NOUINALSNOD JO NOLITANOD JWL 1 SUIi 114 b Fless (e Lhimeei s byl
< < ONINSSY ONY 3UIS AO¥4 LUS SSIII Chasbetiy il TIRMAS I W WILIVAINGT Bei
o

WA PGS

SHOUI UETTE S TR I IS ST M U sl L STATRL M S

BALINEISAGE T JunehD ET300E TUNGS LNIARIYS v Simce S BSeT,
UNIY IS Gve DHR{E W bl TGS 3 wE 108 |

QJSY3D JAYH SNOILVHIGO ONIYHD i 1 Iim 5y TRELLYM oINS
*, NOISOU] 40 KIWNA QNY 4335 HUM QIZNIEVLS 38 SVIEwS L4Wtnd Jiel W6 53030 T 1)

. L O L W
N Us UBUTUIM i G3007 38 TINAG IR B bk eI 4l 30V
U L) TeLIE T L SO o
W TG TRl ey CR e T T e e T

' SCONT UL LS ONY
P WL a0 DY AR w0 (W TG BT e SaE N T

" ey
S UBAICNGT W 10N TNR (e i R e e il TN s
PO LS e O IAT S U003 H (el S it ha vl e W

AL I e NSRS O e Qe
LvdY SHNOH ZL NYML HL0VHD ON AKTAIIM 0L 01%5 1] Wi Tins SETLrm

-.v

)
I

-y

|
A
|
K

> M : ! £
o\ f/ K
T i, D, ._,_.

/.:

y,

NYId NO WOMENY ST 1N
HOLIIASNI M IML 404 IS NO 1GVIWAY 36 LSHA M SouLWES Hirowil ||

S AU AV W
INJNA3S ONY NOISOMI 404 TIBSNOJSIH 38 OL QLLYNOISIA 3@ |Feiy 1Ml

NOIS0H3 10 OHINOD J13N1I443 0L Wimaea 40/ ONY QI013s ONY
Q3HDIMN Q32170833 3B TIVHS NOIYIZOIA TLMOIQY ONDDVY §¥il (Ay po s «iemy T3 |

v\ /
== ) /€ aN ¢ mmm@&&m Y04 GIYIND3Y NOILOILOND L3NI TIAO¥ddY D3aL
37 \ 009 929 XO8 NOUONAP & X Ry NSl A Lowa jd _moine Je
O3VITHH0D 2dTH N O 0f S09 GS¥9 S X0 NOUONAr ¥ T PO ST RN S A SR A KB .
AdoH W 8L €91 G609 099 ¥  IIINI G4ND € N GHOTS ONY ILINISND 38 TS e S ey e e e e g
o 20 NI SE Ly G09 8G9 ¥ XO8 NOUONNM Z od kg 3 SRR B aeeon
3dOH N 3T 841 09 049 LIING 8YND 4 0L GHMORS S5 TIM L00L WY SIS NOLSINN 0 AND Bt IS S MO ey §
WHZIVW ¥ 345 AIONIT ANT 2 o1 FENIoMNELS oo b o M3l v e T ST SN P e o

o7 8 oot Loty
h . irihutra WL WA T Tt e R ST kol RN
\ o L e o ey e ] s | remzy
\ e i m g : ¥ ije
3 by ¥ i R, A )
h : r ] W RATTH FRIN a SNTO (e ey

SIS 0T A 00 A sy
JHE GINVIHO S ETONT A SR W E LW (15 R T S A b L
HIWM QLIS WAL AT ARCM & e Ty G S LT T LA WY T

= —— e =)

O 11 TONISTINIONDT

TIAID 9 SIN

NUHPYRIO DNOWYD AR OIDNNISKD SY3Y 1TV JOATN! 1IvnS || mm wct Lowe Sbime &

AT S bl LT T A ke T3 sy
AT D gsd T AT1 RN Y WML A TS TR R T

G ST e
P L R T T R e i S et




10z ‘ez

14
o oo
710z v dow
iy
LT

nik

N1 ‘sBupdg uoysBupy

8ALQ SIIH usgAn |z}

dg sbunidg uoysbury

EL

sviaa

W¥IE0 dvd E3SaWne ﬂzummum.a

7

memeEs

s ﬁ u
IROYsTN BRIAU0T

L

WVLID NOIS W DONVH

30¥dS 40 ¥ILNID NI AILO3HID TIVM NO
e IMIER S PSEN 0 g

150d 404 NOILIIS
NY14 3dAL—71 ¥ 350
3..0-Z N 150d 135

0 sl
i :%__mm%ﬁ :rfffrf
S | owvve | [
A ENTS
: b |
A |

3000 QIddYIIONYH ¥ Qv
HLIM 3DNYOYODIV NI JdAL NOIS

1Lk

TORFGE ONEYE dvoianYR

<&

®

A

SINIAYd NO
108WAS LNivd

4.6

AN

W L e

e

15790 WU NOIOWIXT] M7 300K YIDWI 654 119 ¥DF O

D171 ONIMHIIANIONT

1N0IYT (VEY HOJ NVId ONIWVIS
5 QISHIATH 3@ av LNONV

1NOM 42345 804 N 205 215

S107S NIV¥Q/M

%G
dOLS 733HM ALIYONOD

oy Buoy 7L B _g/§ S Wug ¢

97 pot - Budl g

1 gzz - buoy g
SL9-¥ nisy
wd 00g'F = 34

oamn0)tu) A0Q BT o8

14T

(2) mug 10y maon

s

VLA dAVY dvDianvH O@

wiw

vL3d BYNO J3ANXLKS h@

TivE ONY
SIMA L IvHASY
U IS L IvHdSY

3did
ST ® LA, BAOD ¥O
A0 dIIMS ONOT

«8 0L dn
3N H3IMIS NYS

xi 3did

= SNOILdQ ® 3dAL
404 SO3dS 33S
LNONY3TD NOMI LSYD

avd INOJ.9X.BLX. 81

ISR TYITANY

AN
ISHNND TV NNS

30VNIRNS

LR TEUR T

e
ISANND v 4ans

FAVATENS A1 ekl TT —

SNOLLSES [NIW3IAYL TYOIdA]

vE lvlag
VE-INIWIAYD ALNG LHILT

NI AT
Wn I

62 vL13q
G-INIWIAYL ALNT AAVIH

ERTR =

I

a0l

oy A
R I —

LHIRIAYE LTI

BEMT WAGUNENL ML W TvAaaS E._._zuzouu@

LNOAYT INIOI NOISNVAX3

(AL} SONDIAYW INIOP JSHIASNVAL ™

— 4
-

10 a4 JUIAUND ¥
Ju

SXTVA INZAIIAT D SNOILIISHIIA
-9 AN3AD SINIUC E
AIvA GNV S133700° Q31D TV 5 ININT X321 30 e

AGY.
9

!
!
|
A
I
|
|
|
|

7 31350N0D 159
T 33S) SAAVA LI

3Qvy0 QIHSING -

L

A

NWYL3Q 30VdS ONIYYd mﬁvﬁz«I@

| s lugew | |
m o N _ A oL _
4 e
LR ]
Ol T i enis
B e
z
3
3 P N
G AE
33015
XA XZ
Jdols 2ii
vn xq T
T
K] Ty - =

M92/% 15 dres ovarems

v /
e ) S







S-B.

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Date of Application: _9/9/2022
Property Address/Location: O E Kingston Springs Road (Map 096K, Group C, Parcel 28)

Property Owner’s Name: _Tyler Technologies

Property Owner’s Address: 5101 Tennyson Parkway, Plano, TX 75024
Secondary #: 615-479-5285

Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: 972-713-3770
Property Owner’s Email: _david.smith@tylertech.com; jim.beihoffer@tylertech.com

Applicant’s Name: Caleb Paul, PE - Catalyst Design Group, PC
Applicant’s Email: CPaul@catalyst-dg.com Applicant’s Phone #:

Signature of Applicant: __ (e £22 signature of owner: (Olzimnes Backsldon

615-622-7200

SELECT ITEM BELOW TO BE REVIEWED BY PLANNING COMMISSION:

Residential:
Sketch Plan: $100 (34125)

Site Plan: $150 (34125)
Preliminary Plat (Minor Sub - 5 lots or less): $350 (34125)

Preliminary Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $500 (34125)

Final Plat (Minor Sub — 5 lots or less): $150 (34125)

Final Plat (Major Sub — 6 lots or more): $300 (34125)

Final Plat Revision (Minor Sub - less than 5 lots): $350 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision {Minor Sub - less than 5 lots): $150 (34125)

Other:
Rezone Request: $150 (34125)

Change of Use Request: $50 (34125)
Conditional Use Review: $100 (34125)
Final Plat Recording Fee: $50 (34125)

Commercial:
Concept Site Plan: $100 (34125)
Preliminary Plat: $500 (34125)
Final Plat: $300 (34125)

Final Recorded Plat Revision: $150 (34125)
Construction Drawing Review: $500 (34125)

Plan Review: $350 (34125)

Design Review Committee Plan review (Commercial Construction): Pass Thru fee from consultant. All new
construction with the exception of single family and duplexes Is subject to Design Review Pass Thru, including

X
X

multi-family and major subdivisions.

See Reverse Side for FINAL PLAT Requirements




